
CONTENTS 

55-0494; 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

STANDING CCMMIT'.l'EE ON PETITIONS ., · 

_SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 'IWO HUNDRED AND· 'lWENTY-EIGRTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Friday, 11 February 1955, at 10.;5 a.~. 

Petitions concerning the Tru~t Territory of Togoland und~r. French 

Administration: draf't reports (T/C,2/L,119/Add.l, T/C.2/L.l}}, . 

T/c.2/L.134) (continued) 

• .: 

. :i 
. j 

. ! 

I 



T/C .2,'SR .228 
English 
Page 2 

Chairman : 

Members: 

Secreta::-iat: 

Mr. TARAZI · 

Mr . SCHEYVEN 

Mr . de C/\MERET) 
Mr • M,.".X ) 

Mr . BHANDARI 

Mr . · KARTSEV 

Mr. CRAUER 

Mr . RM;KIN 

Syria 

Belgium 

France 

India 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
·Republics 

United states qf Ame;rica. 

Secretary of the Cow.mittee 



' . 

T/C.2/SR.228 
English 
Page 3 

PETITIONS CONCERNING THE· fRUST TERRITORY OF TOGO I.AND UNDER FRENCH -mtilUSTRATION: 

DR4F'r Rb"'PORTS (T/C.2/L.119/Add.1, ·T/C.2/L.1'33, T/c.2/1.1~)(continued) 

Document T/C .2/L.ll9/Add_.3:: 

r. ?etition from Mr·. Ko~o!! }-~bol_i CtLPJnT .. 7L403) 

!?.:.Pf! res9lut~on I we.a a;epl;'Qveq._, bl,. 4 ..,yptes to none_. with 2 abstentions. 

II. Petition from Mr. Andrea~ Da.~~q.(TLfET.7/422) 

Draft r'3solution II wc.s a:pnrovej,_~Y 3 !qt~!] to none z w~th 3. ~tentions. 

III. Petitions concerning certain incidents ,,!3-t Sang9ana Mango, from the.Mango 

Branch of the Comi te de l'Union tofi£Mge { 0.-1±1 !'J!L PF!r. 7 /40~ 1 the Ge?1:ral 

Chairman o:f the CUT (T/PET.7/4,l-02 and Mr-,!'{djamba.ra. Ntchaba..(J'/PET.7/413) 

:V..r. EH.AND~ (India)suggested that the alternate proposals of the 
Belgian and USSR representatives should.be amalg'3.lllatcd in a. single resolution. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that, j_f the Committee agreed with the Indian 

suggestion, the Belgian :proposal and the two paragraphs of the USSR proposal 

might be voted on separately. 

It was so decided. 

The par~rn:ph consistinga the Be~~an :;2:t"O,E2Sal was a.2proved by 3 votes ~ 
none, with 3 ~b..,2!entio~. 

The first paragraph of the USSR Er,OJ?2Sal,was a-p~roved by 2 vote:3 to 21 with 
1 abstention. 

The sec~~d:._pa.ra~raph of the USSR prop.£_sal was appro~ed b¥ 2 votes to 2, 
with 1 abstention. 

A vote was token on draft resolution III as a whole. 

There were 3 votes in fo.vo1,¥ __ and 2 ?&,&1~. 

After a, brief recess in accordance. with rule 38 of the rules of procedure 

~r the Trusteeship·council,· a second. v9te w~s tel{G_£. 

There·were 3 votes in ·favour and 2 against. ·The draft resolution wa? 

not S.J?Proved • 



T/C .2/SR .• 228 
English 
Page 4 

Mr. CRAMER {United States of America) ·explained that he bed -voted 

against the draft resolution as a whole because he did not consider,it 

odvisable for the Visiting Mission's attention to ba called to so IllllllY detailed 
petitions. The question of observance of human rights ceme within the Visiting 

Mission's basic terms of refer~nce and to draw its attention to individual cases 

wbiah would be impoeaible to investigate, was unnecessary, 

Mr. BHANDARI ( India) explained that he had voted for the second 
paragraph or the USSR proposal because his delegation was convinced that 

general charges ot violation of human rights and discrimination against political 

parties sp.ould be brought to the notice of'. the Visiting Mission •. The Mission woul 

not, however, be expected to hold an investigation in respect of ea.eh individual 

petition which included general. charges~ 

Mr. MAX (France) considered that it was both in-proper to refer 

apecific pet_itiona to the v;siting Mission and unnecessary to inform the Mission , 

- of the work it was in any case bound to perform under its terms of reference. 

Although it had seemed that the Indian suggestion would facilitate the Committee's 

work, the outcome of the vote had shown that it would be wiser to follow the 

usual procedure in future. 

Mr. CP.AMER (United States o-r America) moved the reintroduction of the 

Belgian proposal. 

A-vote was taken on the. United States. motion. 

There were 3 votes in fnvour and 3 against. 

After a-brief--.recess in accordance with rule 38 -of the rules of procedure 

of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote waste.ken. _ 
There were 3 votes in favour ~d ·; ago.inst. The motion was not adopted• 

. Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said the.t he had 

not objected to an amalgamation of the Belgian end USSR proposals, .for it was 

quite proper t~ draw the petitioners' attention to the Administering Authority's 

·observations on specific comple.ints. Ne.vertheless, he had voted age.inst .:the 

reintroduction of the Belgian proposal, because the draft resolution should 



T/C.2/SR.228 
English 
Page 5 
. (Mr. Kartsev, USSR) 

contain instructions to the Visiting Mission to investigate the general 

allegations made in the petitions. 

, Mr;. BHANDARI (India.) explained that, a.J.though he h&d abstained f'rom 
voting on the Belgian p:roposa.lwhen it had been submitted as part of draft 

resolution III, he had voted against its .reintroduction because the draft 
resolution in that form ~ould be incomplete. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Syria, said that he 

had voted for the USSR proposal because he considered that it preserved the 

balance between the· interests of the petitioner and the Administering A~thority. 

He had been o~liged to vote against .the United. States motion, not because the 

Belgian proposal was unacceptable but because the resulting draft resolution·. 
would be incomplete. 

Mr. Ri\r!KIN (Secretary of the Committee) suggested that, as the 
situation was somewhat unusual and the Committee had no resolution to submit 
to the Council, the Secretariat should reflect the whole proceedings faithfully 

in its report ~ 

It w~s so decided. 

IV. Petition from JUVENTO (T/PET.7/415) 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) proposed the addition of the words "~ the 

attention of the petitioners to the observations of the Administering Authority" 

o.s the first paragraph of the operative part in alternative A of the draft 

resolution. 

The proposal was adopted. 

Mr. MAX (France) drew attention to the vagueness of the unfounded 

charges in the petition, which had been drafted after a pubiic moeting of 

JUVENTO. 



rr/r .2/~R.J~B . 
English 
Page 6 

.~ Cl!AIRZ1~, .~peaking JlB tl1e repreaen~tivJ of .syria, ,pi;oposcd: tha~ 

the word "Decid~s" in the eecond paragraph of ~tez:native .A should be rep~~ 
by the? word "Informs". 

The proposal was adopted~ 

The .CHAIRMAN. pointed out that, even if alternative A.wos adopte~, 
alternative B could still be put to the vote end, if .adopted, included in the . 

dro.ft resolution . 

Mr. MAX (France) felt . tbo.t, as a ger,eral .principle, such procedur~. 
' . . . 

might prove unwise; . it mi ght occasionally happen .that the two parts of such_ . . . 
composite draft resolutiono conflicted with eecb other. 

The draft resolution, incorporating a.J.ternst i ve A, was approved by 3 votes 
.. to 1 with 2 abst'entiono. · 

A vote wo.s taken on o.ltcr~ative B. 
There were j voteo in favour and 3 against • 

After Q brief 'r ecnss .in acc~cc with rule~...2L!E~ r~es of ~rocedore 
. . . 

of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote wos t a.ken. 

There were 2 votes in favo~ and ' 3 e.gainst·. Alternativ~ B was not adopted, 
. . . . . 

V. Petitions from Mr. /u11e.dou Guinguin end others (T/PET. 7 /418, Tf PET. 7/4·2·3) 

l'lll" • M.-"\X (France) recalled the f antast.ic assertions in. t~e petition, 

particularly the atatement that the inhabitants of Mango were grouped in districts .. . ·. . . . . 

~ccording to their political affiliations . 
. . . 

A vote ·vas taken ori: the draft r esolution iticorpore.ting alternative A. 
. There we~o i' votcs in favour and ..2...!5ainst. ' . . . . 

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of procedure of 

the Trusteanhip Counci l, a second. vote was taken. 

There were 3 votco in favour end 3 o.galnst. The draft resoluti on 

1nco?"1)0~0.tih5 f\lterna.tive A was not_· ~ opt~d. 

The draft rcsol.ut1on incorporating ol.tm-oative B was approved by , 3 votes to 

2, with 1 abGtontion. 



T/C.2/SR~228 
English· 

. ,:Page .7 . 

Mr. BHANDARI {India) explained that he , had. voted in :f~;ouf 6:r 
alternative B for the same reaso~s il.s in the case of ~lternp.ti ve,-B in section-IV .. 

·. i 

VI. Petitions from Mr. Paul Y{' Agbetet{ (T/PET .. 7/419 and T/ COMe'f/L~22)-
1 ' • 

Draft ~esolution VI was approved by 3 vote~ to -none, with 3 abstentions. 
. I . . 

VII. Petition from Mr. Jose·oh G. Kunakey (T/PET .. 7/424) 

. Draft resolution VII was approved by 3 vote~ to. none, .ri th 3 . abstentions • 

. . 

VIII. Petition from Mr. Nicolas K. Almkpoh (.T/PET.7 /425) · 

Draft resolution VIII was appr oved by 3 votes to none', with 3 absteriti'ons . , . 

IX. Petition from Mr. Vincent G. · Kpotufe 
1 

(T/PETL7~412) , · · 

Mr. MAX (France) ·re.mo.rked that, as . the petitioner had waited for · 

several months· before lodging his complaint and· as there had been no \iitnesses 

of the attack .on his· person, it wa.s unlikely _that he :would obtain mud1 · 
satisfaction from pursuing the ca.se any further. · 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out tho.t the petitioner was sti_ll l~gally 

entitled to take further acti on~ 

Mr. MAX (France) agreed but felt _that the second paragraph of the 

operative pa.rt of the draft r esolution was. superfluous, since a very well-known 

lawyer was def'ending .the petitioner· and would presumably ensure that the 

petitioner enjoyed his full rights. 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of .America) r equested a separate vote on 

the second paragraph of the -operative part~ 

The . second paragraph of the operative pa,rt wo.s approved by 3 votes to none, 

\Tith 3 abstentions . 

Draft resolution IX was approved by 5 votrs to none, with 1 abstention. 



•. , ; ~.I • :. ' ., 
rr/c.2/sn..228 
Eoglioh 

, ,. .. : ... :.· .. :._).·,_ 

Page 8 . ·.·. ·' 

x. ~ition from Mr. Amadou Guicguina (T/PF:r.7/~16) · 

. Draft ~~solution X w~ . app~ved bY j ~,ot~s :· to non~:;· witb;2·.f~bstenti~ns·~----
.. . ·- ~ ~ ... . . . .. . . . ... . . ..' . . . : : ,,. , • . . . - . . . . .. ' ' 

Mr • . CRAME~·.(Uaited State~ -of'. Al!leri-ca) sugg~sted, _fqr the __ compl_~~~P of, 
. . .. ... . ., ... · . ... . · ·: ... :- ..... _ . .. .... ':. · . .. ·;" ,•: " ' ' '• . ,. ' .... ·, \ , .. · : " .. 

paragraph } ot the draft roport, that the Admicj_.stering Author1 ty sbow.d. be -· 

asked. f'~r· s~c·i~ .. infri~ti.'on· concerning . the -action tai~en . ~n resoltitton .. IX~ ::·_.\ 
It WEl.9 so egreed. . .. . ... 
The dre.t't report w·as npp'i-oved by '.~ vot~s t~ none', wi~b ~: .. ~b-~t~ntiona . ' .. ,. 

"' .. ,:.'.'•:• •: :•:.,:I .,•,.,_••~ • • • ,l I • • • • : •~.:. ,.,, •• 

Document T/C.2/L.1)'2_ . 

I. Peti tioo from Mr. P. Thcoplii'le Mall,Y ·(T/P"ET: 7/1+28) 
. ., i: .. • - -

. ·rira.:rt :·resolution r · was ··approved by · ' ·votes to ·none·/ with·) ·abstenti-0na~-: · 
4 • • • 

II. Petition from the Generai Secr~t~ cif the RFRTF ' (T/PET>r/42'7) . 
" ··· ! . . ·. : 

Draft .resolution II was ~perovcd by ) . votes to' ~~ne; with ' ab'stentioos •. 
• ,_ ' •• • · 1 • • • • • -

III. Petition from ·Mr. William Aineoka Kof-i.{TiPET.,/408 and Add.l) ·. ·· 

Mr. ~WC (France) reminded- the C611!tlii ttee"that . the . p~ti tior{ had ~e.lsed 

the questioo of principle whether a petitioner who used extravagant end 
insulting larigu~e nbo~t · the · Administering A~th6rit{ s~ould' not ,'be reproved 

. ' . ~·· , ·' ' . . · .. 
by the Council. 

·' 'Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet · Socialist Republics) ssked for ~ separate 

vote·· on:pe.r,j,gre.ph , of the draft resolution. 

~agra.ph :; ,.,as· approved by ; · votes to none I with d abstentions• 
Draft resolution III was e.pEroved by 5 votes to none, with l t.bstent-ion·~,.: · 

IV. Petition from JUVENT9 (T/PET. 7/414) 

v. 

Dre.f't resolution IT we.s approved bl 4 votes t o none, with 2 abstentions•· 

Petitions r~~~ ~1r. Andre Tou~on, Mr. Georges Grulke e.nd Mr~ Jan~the.n N~cn 
~ftif.17$4; 'r/PET.7/464, T_EET. f74o5) . .· . . . . 
Draft resolutic o V l-Tas ai)proved by ~ votes to none 1 with 3 nbstentions • · 



·, .'. 

VI. Petition -from Mr. Mathias Elq_u-Notey (T/pir,:J/4o6} . 
/ 

T/C~2/SR.228. · 
_English 
Page ·9 . 

.Drst't :resolution VI we.s. approved by 3 votes . to rione, with :, absten.tiont1. 

VII. Petition from Mr. W.ncent G. Kpotufe {~/P'f:.~•7/411) 

. Dre.tt resolution VIIw~ approved. by 4 v~tes to none, with 2 ~stentions-. 

VIII. Petition· from t;:;:r. Boniface. Dotse (T/PFir. 7 /~1'7) 
. . A 

Draft ~e~olution VIII vas approved by 2: votes to none, witn 3 abstentions• 

DC. Petitions fl:'om Mr. El Hadj ·Ii;sa (T/Pm-,7/393 and Add.it T/PET,7/426) 

Draft resolution IX was approved b;,r ; votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. CF.AMER {United Ste.te& ·of America) suggested that all the . 

resolutions except VII should be entered 1n paragraph 3 of the draft. report. 

It was eo dec.idad • 
. ·--- . . . 

~draft· ra:e9rt (T/C,2/L,l":;"5) was adopted by , votes to no~e1 with 

. ~ abstont:l~. 

Documont Tlc.~[L.1;4 
I 

The ch•t.'.ft report was w.opted .by :, votes to non~ vi th j sbstontio~ • 

The maeting rose at u.55 a.m. · 




